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Dear Mr, Kvisle:

Thenk you for your letter of August 8, 5003, regarding recsnt
developments I the MacKenzle Valley ard Alaska natural gas pipeling
project: Japdlogize for the defay in responding.
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completion of the pipeling system under the Conada 8.8, Northem

 Agreement.  While the private secfor s best suited fo dacide the
timing of pipeling development, the CanadailS. Nopthein Plp .
Agrosment and Northiern Plpaline Act provide 3 framewerk which should
enatle indusiry {0 proceed expeditiously with the development of an
Algskan gas pipeline once Timing is determined.

Mr, Hal Kvisle
Chief Exesustive Officer
TransCanada Pipelines Limited
450 ~ 1* Sirest South West
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Speiricer Abraham, | felnforted this message, Indfeating that the , '
Canada-U.S, Northern Pipebine Atreementis in place and thiat given the f
benefits that would flow to Canada, we wauld prefer t work within that
Tramework, When Indusiry decides %0 continue with the eonstruetion of
the Alaska Natural Gas Transportatioty Syistem, the Govemnment of
Canada will meet its commitments to facilitite i planning and
sonstruction as provided for by the Northern Pipeline Act,

1 appreclate your support for the development of the
northern gas pipefines and contintdng affors fo enabis hoth projecis to
procesd. ¥ .

tn lightt of his responsibiliies, | am forwarding s copy of
our cosrespondence ta the Honolirable Herb Dhaliwa), Mintster of
Nafural Resources, with copies forthe Honotrable Ralph Kiein;
Prauver of Alberk, j

Yours sincersly,
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